CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2023 —- 5:30 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

I.  Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
II.  Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
III.  Approval of Agenda
IV.  Review and approve meeting minutes of November 30, 2023
V. Unfinished Business
1. Engaging the Public
2. Marihuana Ordinance
3. Short-Term Rentals
4. Master Plan/Capital Improvement Plan Updates
VI.  New Business
1. Emails, Letters, Notices from the Public
2. Planning Commission as Zoning Commission
3. FY 2025 Budget Needs
VII.  Summarize Action Items

VIII.  Adjourn

Pagelof1
CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA DECEMBER 21, 2023
1 CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET DECEMBER 21, 2023



CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2023 — 5:30 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

Present: Chair Riggins; Commissioners Green, Hahn, Ryan (via Zoom)
Absent: Commissioner Que

Also Present from the Village: Manager Haselden

Present from the Public: None

I Call to Order / Roll Call / Pledge of Allegiance
Riggins called the meeting to order at 5:33pm with roll call and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Il Petitions from the Public (members of the public have 5 minutes to speak)
None.
OI.  Approval of Agenda
Green moved, seconded by Hahn to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion Carried 3/0
IV.  Review and approve meeting minutes of October 19, 2023
Hahn moved, seconded by Green to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion Carried 3/0
V. Unfinished Business
1. Engaging the Public
Discussion on progress of Master Plan survey. Haselden to add pdf of the survey to the
website. Public engagement session scheduled for January 10, 2024 @ 12:00 and @ 5:30.
Deadline to complete the survey set to January 31, 2024. Board to organize 5 targeted
questions to pose to the public on a walk-about of the community.
2. Marihuana Ordinance
1. Discuss Strategy for presenting to public

1. Review Crystal Falls Ordinance

Discussion on progress of the Ordinance. Research needed to determine the current amount

of funds from the state for having dispensary as well as legal issues in Menominee.

3. Master Plan/Capital Improvement Plan Updates
Discussion on progress and engaging the community.

VI New Business

1. Emails, Letters, Notices from the Public

Page 1 of 2
CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 30, 2023

2 CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET DECEMBER 21, 2023



CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - DRAFT
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2023 — 5:30 PM
CALUMET VILLAGE TOWNHALL, 340 SIXTH STREET

1. Complaint received regarding 2011 Zoning Variance: 105 7" Street Garage
Discussion on the zoning variance that was provided for a garage at 105 7™ Street, which
now has living quarters above the garage and is being rented out as a short-term rental.
Haselden to follow-up with the Houghton County building inspector to see if permits were
pulled and to review Zoning related to short-term rentals, as this is a possible violation.
2. Planning Commission as Zoning Commission

Follow-up regarding 105 7" Street Garage at next meeting.

VIL Summarize Action Items

e Haselden to draft 5 questions as discussed, and to organize a group walk-about to survey the
community.

e Haselden to follow-up with Building Inspector LaRoux regarding 105 7% St garage.

e Next meeting, December 21, 2023 @ 5:30pm.

VIII.  Adjourn

Hahn moved, seconded by Green to adjourn the meeting at 6:37pm.
Motion Carried 3/0

Respectfully Submitted,

Megan Haselden, Village Manager Pamela Que, Secretary

Page 2 of 2
CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES NOVEMBER 30, 2023

3 CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET DECEMBER 21, 2023



CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION
2024 MASTER PLAN UPDATE
5 INTERVIEW QUESTIONS

. What do you think is the biggest concern or obstacle facing the Village of Calumet?

. What would you say is Calumet’s biggest opportunity?

. What is your vision for Calumet?

. If the Village of Calumet were able to receive $50,000+ annually for having upto 2
Marijuana Retail dispensaries in the Village, on the M-203 Corridor only, would you be
okay with that?

. Should Short-Term Rentals be regulated in the Village of Calumet?

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET DECEMBER 21, 2023



TREASURY

Treasury: Adult-Use Marijuana Payments Being
Distributed to Michigan Municipalities and
Counties; More Than $59.5 Million Going to 224
Municipalities and Counties

February 28, 2023

l Ron Leix, Treasury, 517-335-2167

The Michigan Department of Treasury today announced that more than $59.5 million is
being distributed among 224 municipalities and counties as a part of the Michigan
Regulation and Taxation of Marijuana Act.

Over the next few days, 81 cities, 26 villages, 53 townships and 64 counties will receive
payments from the Marihuana Regulation Fund. For the state of Michigan's 2022 fiscal
year, this means each eligible municipality and county will receive more than $51,800 for
every licensed retail store and microbusiness located within its jurisdiction.

"Municipalities and counties will begin seeing these payments appear in their banking
accounts," State Treasurer Rachael Eubanks said. "Through a partnership, the dollars

received from the adult-use marijuana taxes and fees are distributed to our participating
communities.”

Revenue was collected from 574 licensees among the state's cities, villages and

townships during the 2022 fiscal year. Some of these municipalities host more than one
licensed retail store and microbusiness.

For the 2022 state fiscal year, there was $198.4 million available for distribution from the
Marihuana Regulation Fund.

state jaw outlines how maygh s Aistd BURAJEIMMERENYIAHRE BRRR S S IaHER D o0z



Aside from the more than $59.5 million in disbursements to municipalities and counties,
$69.4 million was sent to the School Aid Fund for K-12 education and another $69.4
million to the Michigan Transportation Fund.

In total, more than $1.8 billion in adult-use marijuana sales was reported for Fiscal Year
2022.

“The team at the CRA does an amazing job and our effective regulatory approach allows
our licensees to provide Michigan's cannabis consumers the safest possible product,”
said CRA Executive Director Brian Hanna. "The funding that makes its way to local
governments through the excise tax collected by licensed retailers is an important
benefit of the regulated cannabis industry and the CRA is committed to doing our part
in supporting our law-abiding licensees.”

For more information about adult-use marijuana tax distributions - including a
breakdown of how much municipalities and counties received - go

to Michigan.gov/RevenueSharing. To learn more about Michigan's adult-use marijuana
industry, go to Michigan.gov/cra.

“BTREASURY
Treasury: Adult-Use Marijuana Payments Being Distributed to Michigan
Municipalities and Counties; More Than $59.5 Million Going to 224 Municipalities and
Counties
Copyright State of Michigan

6 CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET DECEMBER 21, 2023



—

TREASURY

Adult-Use (Recreational) Marijuana

Adult-Use (Recreational) Marijuana

Marijuana funds collected under the Michigan Regulation and Taxation of Marihuana
Act (Initiated Law 1 of 2018) are distributed, upon appropriation, as follows:

1.15% to municipalities in which a marijuana retail store or a marijuana microbusiness is located, allocated in

proportion to the number of marijuana retail stores and marijuana microbusinesses within the municipality.

2.15% to counties in which a marijuana retail store or a marijuana microbusiness is located, allocated in proportion

to the number of marijuana retail stores and marijuana microbusinesses within the county.
3.35% to the School Aid Fund to be used for K-12 education.

4.35% to the Michigan Transportation Fund to be used for the repair and maintenance of roads and bridges.

Licensee by Municipality Reports

Licensee Listing by Municipality for FY 2021 Distribution

Distribution Reports
FY 2022 Adult-Use Marijuana Distributions (updated 2/23/2023)
FY 2021 Adult-Use Marijuana Distributions (updated 3/24/2022)

FY 2020 Adult-Use (Recreational) Marijuana Distributions (updated 2/26/21)

7 CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET DECEMBER 21, 2023



Short Term Rental Market Report: Zip Code 49913

The short-term rental (STR) industry is rapidly
growing in the Keweenaw region. Affordable
property, combined with a strong tourism
demand, had led to the proliferation of STRs in
the Calumet area.

According to AirDNA, the number of STR listings
in the 49913 zip code area increased by 30% over
the past year and doubled since the beginning of
2021. At its peak in Spetember ‘23, there were

59 Zip; 49913
108 active listings.

The majority (89%) of these listings are
considered “entire house” units which are most

likely to compete with long-term rental and
. . . Figure 1: Short-term rental concentration in Calumet market
residential housing stock.

Calumet Market Snapshot

Totsl availabie listings Listings by rental channet Listings by rontal size

-t Bedroom 20

& I Dedroc

108

Crnnsd

% 5t Bagmmom

o year Listings by annual avaiinbifity Listings by remal ype

Avaiianie

Autlve Listngs

T
S P - - :
’ pay P 8 273285 mights

Report as of December 19, 2023

8 CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET DECEMBER 21, 2023




n
MACKINAC % CENTER

F OR PUBLIC POLICY

Michigan cities ban short-
term rentals — a black
market is sure to follow

New York City shows what happens shutterstock
with overregulation

October 16, 2023

@ By Jarrett Skorup
(b =

Listen to this article now o) Gy 1.0x
@ Powered by Trinity Audio

00:00 03:02

Cities across Michigan are banning short-term rentals. The
inevitable results of this regulatory crackdown will include more
expensive vacations, less tourism and, in all likelihood, an
emerging black market for rentals.

The problem is growing. Despite few complaints, Park
Township, near Holland, banned short-term rentals within its
limits. The city of Detroit quietly banned short-term rentals in
residential areas before pulling back after an outcry. St. Clair
Shores said its zoning ordinance doesn't permit short-term
rentals, cutting Airbnb-affiliated properties in the city from 15
down to zero. The city prosecuted a homeowner for engaging in
a short-term rental.

Ann Arbor, Holland, Mackinaw City, and Spring Lake ban short-
term rentals in residential zones. Grand Haven and South Haven
issued moratoriums on new short-term rentals, though some
rental properties have existed for a century. New Buffalo has a
moratorium on short-term rentals, and officials there are

pushing restrictions that would essentially ban the practice by
9 CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET DECEMBER 21, 2023




requiring costly insurance and imposing extreme compliance
burdens. Traverse City has severe restrictions as well. As the
city's zoning administrator told The Detroit News, “We don’t
allow (some) short-term rentals”

What's the likely result of all these restrictions? One need look
no further than New York City. Like many Michigan
municipalities, it essentially banned short-term rentals across
most of the city. The results have been less than stellar. As noted
by Wired:

[M]any illegal short-term rental listings are now being
advertised on social media and lesser known platforms,
with some still seemingly being listed on Airbnb itself.

...New York’s crackdown on short-term rentals has
dramatically reshaped the vacation rental market in the
city. People are using sites like Craigslist, Facebook,
Houfy, and others, where they can search for guests or
places to book without the checks and balances of
booking platforms like Airbnb. Hotel prices are expected
to rise with more demand.

Michigan can expect to see the same. Property owners have a
strong incentive to continue renting under the table and off the
(official) books. Had Michigan’s communities chosen a less
heavy-handed approach to short-term rentals, they could have
benefitted from the associated taxes and fees. Overregulation,
meanwhile, drives rentals (and the accompanying benefits to
municipalities) underground. That's hardly a satisfying solution
for any of the interests involved.

A better way would be for communities to adopt a balanced
approach. Cities should enforce ordinances - particularly those
regarding noise, traffic and safety - without total bans. Doing so
would protect the peace and character of our communities
without infringing on private property rights.

Permission to reprint this blog post in whole or in part is hereby
granted, provided that the author (or authors) and the Mackinac
Center for Public Policy are properly cited.

10 CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET

DECEMBER 21, 2023



news / michigan

Short-term rental bans across Michigan threaten
rental-heavy cities

Kyle O'Connor
November 17, 2023

Listen to this article with

RRIEEE S

m M.A.C. Avenue, photographed on Aug. 12, 2019.

Landmark Apartments and Newman Lofts as seen fro

— Photo by Matt Zubik | The State News

Throughout cities within Michigan and even across the United States, cities are banning short-term
rentals for living spaces.

Major cities such as Detroit, Ann Arbor and Mackinaw City have enacted this rental ban at a varying
spectrum.

In Detroit, the short-term rental property must be owned by a resident who primarily lives at that said

property. There is also a limit as to how many days the resident can rent their property on a short-term
basis per year.

Ann Arbor has a slightly different approach: a ban on short-term rentals only in residential areas. In

other words, any short-term rental outlets, like Airbnbs, are strictlé/

TProhibited in neighborhood sgaces.
11 CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET ECEMBER 21, 2023



Similar to Ann Arbor, Mackinaw City also bans short-term rentals in the surrounding neighborhoods.
However, short-term rentals are permitted if the occupant stays for more than thirty days.

This growing trend affects both landlords and those who stay on the property, in terms of commerce.
In terms of the City of East Lansing, the short-term rental ban is yet to be enacted.

“Currently, we do not have any proposed ordinances that would change our current rental regulations,’
housing and university relations administrator Annette Irwin said.

Being occupied primarily by students that attend MSU, the short-term rental ban within the city would
cause issues in regard to housing across the city limits.

Freshmen and sophomores attending MSU are required to live in on-campus dorms unless granted
alternate accommodations. By the end of fall, it's common for second year students to start seeking
rental properties for their junior year lodging, usually having to rent on one-year leases at the most as
well as school year leases that would only span nine months.

“At city council, we tend to hear from homeowners" East Lansing council member Dana Watson said. "It
should be known that renters can also stay connected and reach out to people as far as getting their
voice and perspectives heard”

Watson said she is aware the East Lansing has a large amount of renters.

“It’s fair and makes sense that we find the feedback, and are receptive to the feedback from renter's
experiences as we make these decisions,’ Watson said. "It should not just be led by the homeowners’

Though East Lansing hasn't adopted any new ordinances for rentals, many students will face difficulty if
a short-term rental ban is introduced in the future.

Watson said alternatives may have to be introduced in order to successfully provide housing to students
not living within university housing.

“I think there has to be (alternatives), Watson said. “It's a real disconnect if it's happening especially in
communities where we do have renters for under a year, as this is a university town. Conversations
need to be had and renters should definitely not be put in a place where they're panicking”

12 CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET DECEMBER 21, 2023



s

‘sjulejdwod yum jeap Ajpdwoud o3 spuayoam sjule|dwos o} puodsai o} sejnuiw
pue sySiu 1oy paysijge1ss aq 1ShW 19eu0d [eI0] X Ulylim 10BIU0D [BO0] B ysiigelsT

MET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET ~

suondo Aiojejnbay




SY1S YHM pajeinies Jo
P3UDPINCJIBA0 BWOD3G UBD (UMOIUMOP DAIIDRINIE JBBU ‘Yoeaq sjejual usamisq
Jeau ‘quoJjialem) seadte 1asse y3iy uiyim spooysoqysisn 20UejsIp wnwiuiw 128§

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET




[s¢]
N
o

"SWLIB) 10LISIPp/AoUS)SISUOD J0)

AunoD sy} Ylm aleuiplood pue adueuiplo
Jamod aoi1j0d Y | S ue 1dope 0} paau pjnom
Bbuiuoz Ayunoo Japun sdiysumo] ‘Ajioyine
Jamod a21j0d pajiwi RISA aaey saiunon

‘08 ‘uoiealesald ouolsIy ‘subis ‘A

‘SIoMBII ‘SH[emepIs ‘punos b
salliAlloe sale|nbay pue| Jo asn sajeinbay

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET

S8oUBUIPIQ J9MOd 991|0d "SA Bujuoz




(s1ybu paisan)

YNOILIP S1 UOHBOOAS) JILle -

1dope jouues Alunon - asn yym ublje J.uop s1ousIg -

("ojul ,Joqybiau poob, ‘ondes ‘ebeqieb ‘Joejuoo

|e20]) syuswalinbas souewlouad [RUOIPPY + BuLieyejpue.b/SBRILIOJUOOUON -

popuadsns Ajueiodws) 10 PaX)OASI 8q UBD asSUdIT + odA) yuwued -Aysusiul jo SjoAST +

9Sud2l|/so8) Jeah-c 10 7 ‘| + auoz AelsnQ +

(4oyjo Jo 10o13sIp Buluoz) dew B UO UOIEDO| 0] JBjeYy + obeubIs +
9SUS2I| JO UolBIND ‘SHUN AUBW MOH + .

JMau spels, auokiong + SUORILESQ +

(BuuayjeypuelBb) SaRIWIOIUCIUCU ON + sjolsiq suoz sjeubiseq +

Aiojejnbay/1omod 9921j0d Buiuoz

S8ouURUIPIO I9MOd 921]0d "SA Buiuoz

L
O
L
o

MEETING PACKET

z
}

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISS



L
O
L
o

((F861) 821 ddy yoipy
oc | ‘DISmognis A “dm/ eouspusadspur) ,/8sn pajsi-uou Jayjo Aue jo
uoisnjoxa ay) salldwi Ajuesssoau pue ‘[1ousip Buiuoz] uoneoljisse|o

8y} Jepun sasn sAIssiwIad ay) ssje)s jeulio) aassiwiad y, -

JJaUUBW BAISSIWIad B Ul USJILIM 8Je SSOUBUIPIO JSON -«

‘PAMOJ|e JOoU Si ash ay] ‘1ousIp buiuoz
9y} Ul 8sn pue] [eloads Jo papiwiad e se palsiJou siasn e |

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET

¢ Buiuoz ui pamojje Appuating




GLOZ “[e 1o ‘uresny Jo ‘dmL A ejjeqelp

'(os Bulop 0} Joud uejd ay} pajepdn pey pue)
Buiuoz sbueyd o3 ybu sy} pey ‘dm| ‘Jybu pajsan
ou pey sisumo Auadoud pjay unon sjeaddy
(SHLS

, MOj[e Jou pIp YdIym) dUBUIPIO PO Y} Jepun ¥ 1S
o @ E:Q:S \Smo,m\_m o,§, JIay} anunuod o} Jybu pajsaA e pey Asy; pswie|)
:mQ: ouUed asn. bui WLoJU0d ‘2SN [BUOIJIPUOD SB ¥ | S mojje
-uou \mums :m nd (jduis, 0} 8oueUIpJO Buluoz sy} 0} sjuswpuswe Buioiojus
woJj diysumoy ay} dojs 0} Jybnos sjuepusia(

@ @

e
CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET

uﬂmm.m P8]S8A ON -Jusuipusulie adueuiplo J8lly




o e
il - s , - -
. .

%

S

- e

c - .
i

- .

e \
- e

-

T
w
¥4
O
<
o
Q
Z
T
L
w
=
z
}
7
2]
=
=
O
O
Q
Z
z
4
<
I
T
L
Q
<
-
=
>
T
w
=
5
-
<
O

-9zliewwns

0} asned s,}97




(2161 "©'l) 1084}8 %00} 8oUBUIPIO
9y} alep ay) aouls Alueah pajuas usaq aaey Jey) sbuljjama -

sall|loe qeysy -esnqy aouesqns
SOWOH buisinN

SSWOH aJe)) 18}S04 }NpyY -
|D10INI/ISI0H -

1sepealg pue pag

®
CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET

Buiuoz ui ¥y S ue o} m:o_amuxm




sjuednooo Asewlud ou - sjejual uoljedeA pajesipaqg "¢

's}jsenb ws)l-1oys o] pajual
SI }I 3]lym Jiun 8y} aleoeA sjuednooo Alewld - Buiieys pajsoyun °z

'sysanb yym sjis
-UO ulewsal aguspisal e jo sjuednooo Alewiid - Bulieys pa)soH ‘|

;|eJeAas 1o ‘auo isnl buimojje noA aly

T
w
¥4
O
<
o
Q
Z
T
L
w
=
z
}
7
2]
=
=
O
O
Q
Z
z
4
<
I
T
L
Q
<
-
=
>
T
w
=
5
-
<
O

juajul JnoA 0} ¥y 1S aulap Ajjesiyioads

1
N



"S9ouelSIp uoieiedss ‘wWnwiulw
1y3iu / Se Yyons SuoID1IISI PASeaIdU] (Seale |e1ludpISaY
SUOI1011S JOMB) (UMOIUMOP/|RIDIBUIWO)

» e 1

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET

suor}




,o1d 9y1 aJeys,, ‘ease ayj ui syJs ajdinw aseydund
031 D711 ‘|enpiaipul ‘Auedwod aj8uis e Mmojje 10u s30(

CALUMET VILLAGE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING PACKET

suondp Alojejnboy






